



ECONOMY AND GROWTH SELECT COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday, 21 September 2023 at 6.30 pm in a Virtual Meeting

Present: Councillor E Siddall (Chair)

Councillors N Clarke, S Evans, P Hacking, I Huddleston, C Payne, R Quinn, G Scott and K Sizeland

In Attendance: Councillor(s) G Claff, D Greenhalgh, A McKeown and J Todd

An apology for absence was received from Councillor P Roberts

24/16 TO RECEIVE DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST ON ANY MATTERS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no disclosures of interest.

24/17 ANY MATTERS REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE UNDER THE CALL-IN PROCEDURE
(Agenda Item 3)

None

24/18 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
(Agenda Item 4)

With reference to minute 24/5 and in response to a query, the Leader advised that there was no confirmed update around nutrient neutrality as updated guidance was awaited.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 June 2023 be approved as a correct record.

24/19 SELECT COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME
(Agenda Item 5)

The work programme had been revised to enable the committee to focus in-depth on high priority topics. An all member working group will be held in late Autumn to enable members to consider ideas for future work programmes and priorities for future years. The Chair suggested that a future meeting could be held in the renovated Glossop Market Hall.

RESOLVED:

That the Select Committee Work Programme be noted.

24/20 ANY QUESTIONS REFERRED TO THE EXECUTIVE MEMBER (MEMBER SERVICES TO BE ADVISED OF ANY QUESTIONS AT LEAST 4 DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING)

(Agenda Item 6)

None

24/21 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

(Agenda Item 7)

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item of business as there may be disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

24/22 EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

(Agenda Item 8)

RESOLVED:

That the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 8 June 2023 be approved as a correct record.

24/23 UPDATE ON FUTURE HIGH STREET FUND - PRESENTATION

(Agenda Item 9)

The Committee received an update around progress with the Future High Street Fund project.

The meeting concluded at 7.47 pm

CHAIRMAN